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From: Tim Perry [tperry@mac-law.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2006 2:47 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: JWM -- John McWhirter; tperry@mac-faw.com
Subject: Docket No. 060038-El

Attachments: FIPUG's Cross-Notice of Depositions of Davis, Williams and Brown- 3-21-06.doc

1. Timothy J. Perry, McWhirter Reeves, 117 S. Gadsden Street, Tallahassee, FL 32301, (850) 222-2525,
tperry@mac-law.com is the person responsible for this electronic filing;
2. The filing is to be made in Docket 060038-EI, In re: FPL's petition for issuance of a storm recovery financing
order;
. The filing is made on behalf of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group;

3
4. The total number of pages is 3; and
5. The attached document is The Florida Industrial Power Users Cross-Notice of Telephonic Depositions.

Timothy J. Perry
McWhirter Reeves
117 S. Gadsden St.
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 222-2525

(850) 222-5606 - Fax
tperry(@mac-law.com -
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Florida Power & Light Company’s

Petition for Issuance of a Storm Recovery Docket No: 060038-EI

Financing Order Filed: March 21, 2006
/

THE FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP’S
CROSS-NOTICE OF TELEPHONIC DEPOSITIONS

TO:  [TJack Leon R. Wade Litchfield
Bryan Anderson Bryan Anderson
Florida Power & Light Company Patrick Bryan
9250 W. Flagler St. Natalie F. Smith
Miami, Florida 33174 Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd.
Juno Beach, FL 33408

NOTICE is hereby given that the Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG) will

take the deposition of the following individuals at the following location and time indicated:

NAME DATE and TIME PLACE OF DEPOSITION ORIGINAL
NOTICING
PARTY
K. Michael Davis March 22, 2006 Room 362 Gunter Building FPSC STAFF
9:30 am. 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399
Geisha Williams March 23, 2006 9250 W. Flagler Street OPC
10:00 a.m. Miami, Florida
Richard Brown March 24, 2006 9250 W. Flagler Street OPC
: 9:00 a.m. Miami, Florida

Since the depositions of the above named individuals has already been noticed by the
Florida Public Service Commission and the Office of Public Counsel, respectively, FIPUG states.
that it plans to ask its deposition questions, if any, at the conclusion of the deposition by the
respective noticing party.

The witness should bring copies of all the work papers or other materials used by the

witness in the preparation of his testimony filed in this docket or used by the witness in the
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preparation of responses to Staff and Public Counsel’s discovery requests in this docket.
The deposition is being taken for purposes of discovery, for use at trial, or for any other
purpose allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the Uniform Rules of Procedure,

and the Rules of the Florida Public Service Commission.

s/ Timothy J. Perry

John W. McWhirter

McWhirter, Reeves & Davidson, P.A.
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450
Tampa, Florida 33602

Telephone:  (813) 224-0866

Fax: (813) 221-1854

E-mail: jmcwhirter@mac-law.com

Timothy J. Perry

McWhirter, Reeves & Davidson, P.A.
117 South Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Telephone:  (850) 222-2525

Fax: (850) 222-5606
E-mail: tperry@mac-law.com

Attorneys for the Florida Industrial Power Users Group



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Cross-Notice of
Telephonic Depositions has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail this 21st day of

March 2006, to the following:

Jennifer Brubaker

Mary Anne Helton

Wm. Cochran Keating IV
Roseanne Gervasi

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

R. Wade Litchfield

Bryan Anderson

Patrick Bryan

Natalie F. Smith

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Lieutenant Colonel Karen White
Captain Damund Williams
AFCESA/ULT

139 Barnes Drive

Tyndall Air Force Base, Florida 32403

Harold A. McLean

Charles J. Beck

Joseph A. McGlothlin

Patty Christensen

Office of the Public Counsel
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Mike Twomey
P. O. Box 5256
Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256

R. Scheffel Wright

John T. LaVia, IIT

Young van Assenderp, P.A.
225 South Adams Street
Suite 200

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

s/ Timothy J. Perry
Timothy J. Perry
Florida Bar No. 0496391




